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From: H 

Sent: 8/2112009 10:37:10 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Sept 9 

My call sheet said it was about a job 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Fri Aug 2118:36:23 2009 
Su bject: Re: Sept 9 

L--__ _ 

I don't have anything on tom harkin. Will track down . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Aug 2113:21:11 2009 
Subject: Re: Sept 9 

Ok. Do you have TPs on the Tom Harkin call? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; H 
Sent: Fri Aug 2113:18:34 2009 
Subject: Re: Sept 9 

that you wd have tps. 
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We will push them to adjust. They shouldn't do this without you, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 
To: H; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Fri Aug 2113:14:22 2009 
Su bject: Re: Sept 9 

Yes, Jack can have your proxy if they can't adjust the time, I will see if moving the time is an option, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: Fri Aug 2112:14:45 2009 
Subject: Sept 9 

I really want to go to Cronkite's service, Can we change time for MCC to late afternoon? If not, can Jack preside? 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 21 Aug 2009 18:37:10 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Sept 9 
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